Stouder, Heather

From: White, William F (22246) [WFWhite @michaelbest.com)]

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 7:32 AM

To: Mr. Ken Opin

Cc: ) Stouder, Heather; Erdman, Natalie; Clear, Mark; Wendt, Jay; Mr. Nathan J. Wautier Esq.;
Cornwell, Katherine; Tucker, Matthew; David Sheriff, Mary Morgan

Subject: 5404 Lake Mendota Drive, ITEM 17

Chairman Opin-- the applicants for the CUP for the above-referenced CUP have decided to
withdraw their CUP application and will not be present this evening. Please confirm the
withdrawal. Thanks in advance. Bill White

Sent from my iPad
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The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the
use of the recipient(s) hamed above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,

- distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender
immediately and delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. If
you have any questions concerning this message, please contact the sender.
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